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Veron Chen (I.KI{Autu!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 5:58 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR

Ce: (nora. khai@premiumauto.com.sg)

Subject: RE: - OD claim # SDA1169M-DOA: 11/10/2019
Attachments: SUPPLEMENTARY MARKING.pdf

Dear George,

Attach supplementary marking.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall suri@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 5:09 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: (nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg) <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: - OD claim # SDA1169M-DOA: 11/10/2019

Dear Ezuwan Huzaini,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SDA 1169M (Excess $800-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 1o arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair,

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



° From: Claims <claims miumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 9:29 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; ‘Chan, Yoke Shi' <yokeshi.chan aig.com>

Cc: ‘Lim, Sheng Yang' <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; 'Parthiban, Theerthan' <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; 'Mohd
Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts' <NurMariahHuibrechts. MohdRizal@alg.com>; SUR <sur@lkkau m>;

nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: - OD claim # SDA1169M # request for police report

Hi Veron,

Please find attached for the police report.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Ezuwan Huzaini
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6341 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

Your closest companion
on the road.

he new Audi'AS

Email Disclaimer

This emmll, including any attadhment, |5 confidential and may also be privileged

Tyl hawe received i 0 error, please notity us immediately by roply amal and them delete the mEslage From {your sysom
Flerage do not copy it or use @ for any purpone, or dikcioss B8 comiEnts or &y attsshment (D vy olNer peresn Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 8:55 AM

To: Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd
Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHulbrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>,

(nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg) <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: - OD claim # SDA1169M # request for police report

Dear George,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,



- Veron Chen | Case Handler

_ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 B:48 AM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban®aig.com>; Mohd

Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts. MohdRizal @aig.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: - OD claim # SDA1169M # request for police report

=t

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2019-10-28 08:48 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment,

More Info

Disclakrres prrall modd B8 content ae ilidentlal and intended solely Tor e usa of the

addrewiee. Please noLify the sentdes il you have received this émall I8 ecrde ar simglky dislit



1MZme Marimen a-Claims

View Received Message

This mall is associated with :

*SDA1169M (20931517615G)
oD
Oct 11 2019 12:00AM
[CHONG WA KEGQNG]
Premium Automobiles Pre Ltg

| Re Raply All || Mark as Unrend | Print | Delete Message | | Forward
Fram AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AIG_SG), s=nt on 27/11/2019 17:35 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (5$32801.00) - SDA1169M - Clalm Handler: Chan, Yoke Shi

Approved:32801.00:

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY i
| There are no documents.

hitps:/isingapore merimen com/claims/index cfm?fusebax=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1&linboxid=15897884Domainid=11&i0bjid=1... 12



11120/2019 Rich Text Edilor, SVCDOCHrconant

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coresneissariess;

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industnal Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax 6B44-B805 Email sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Lid, From: LKK Aulo Consultants Pta Lid

AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shenlon Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Aftn: Chan, Yoke Shi Data: 20 Nov 2018

Preliminary Advice
\ehiclea Mo : SDAT1EOM Accidant Date T 102018
Make AUDI AS Policy No. : 1T00062TET
Assignment Date  : 18/10/2019 Excess : S§800.00
Date of Inspection  : 17/10/2018 Est. Duration of Repair - 500
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408689

Point of Impact / Genaeral Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact | damagas front portion and parts claimed are consistent lo the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 58
Revisad Amount 85 12,635.00
Chack llems (Estimated) ‘5% 20,166.00
Total S5
Lump Sum Repair 85
Total Loss Consideration
Mew for Old Value 5% _
Pre-Accident Value 5% 135,000.00
COE /| PARF Rabata ‘55 68,465.00
Salvage Value ‘5%
Margin for Repair 55 66,535.00
Remarks
{ X)

53,624.00 (incLsupplementary $3882)

32,801.00 (inclsupplementary $3862)

The vehicle is reparable at our adjusted amount, We have alsa confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical ko be repaired, you are advised 1o invite lender for the wreck.

()
Other comments : Kindly approved on the supplementary.

hitps:/isingapore meriman com/claims/index cfm Phusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_rpts&rptmode=2Acaseid=8763014extid=320404Eadjcur....

"



I_ Veron Chen (LKI{Autn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 5:09 PM

To: ‘claims@premiumauto.com.sg’; SUR

Ce: {nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg)

Subject: RE: - OD claim # SDA1169M-DOA: 11/10/2079

Dear Ezuwan Huzaini,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SDA 1169M (Excess S800-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pavy if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 9:29 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen®@Ilkkauto.com>; ‘Chan, Yoke Shi' <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>

Cc: 'Lim, Sheng Yang' <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; 'Parthiban, Theerthan' <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; 'Mohd
Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts' <NurMariahHuibrechts. MohdRizal@aig.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>;
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
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 4086959
p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183



- e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

. Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alemndra Ruad Smgapnr& 159935 : . +65 6836 2223

Your closest corrlpanium
on the road.

he new Audi AR

Emall Disclaimer

Thils #mail Inchuding vy attachement, & confidentidl and may 2250 be privisped

If you have received It In error, please notily us imemetdiately by reply ernall and then defete this message from your swetem
Measn do not copy & or use it for any purpose, ar GRClike T CONTENTS OF any STTachment 1o any othed phrson THamk o

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 8:55 AM
To: Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Ce: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang. Lim@aig com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd
Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts. MohdRizal@aig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;
nora.khai@premi .com.sg) <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>

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

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 B:48 AM

To: Claims Dept <clai remiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd
Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts MohdRizal@aig.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: - 0D claim # SDA1169M # request for police report

=




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
After that, open the attachment.

Disclmimer: This-emal and ity conlent aré conhidental ang mtended so@y 107 1INE use ar 1h
pigresses, Please nolify the sandér |1 you Nave recened LIs Smal in grmoal or Simply osleie

cured by Proofpoint Encrvption, Copiright £ 2009-2017 Proafpoint, Ine. All rights



10212018 Merimen a-Claims

View Received Message

This mail | associated with
“SDA1169M (20931517615G)
oD
Oct 11 2019 12!00AM

[CHONG WA KEONG]
Premium Automobiies Pre Lid

In.ephd Reply Al | Hntnl.]nrndl Printﬁmm DMMHHHI-FHM!I‘H.:III

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 21/10/2019 15:58 PM.
To LKK_HQ ) : :
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$9693.00) - SDA1169M - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke Shi

Approved:96593.00: Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY - o

There are no documents.

https:isingapore marfmean com/claima/index. cfm Husebox=5VCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1&ilinboxid=156937 1&iDomainid=11&8I10b)Id=12... 12



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com:

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 10:40 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Subject: SDA1169M / OD / 11/10/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

This mail is associated with :
*SDA1169M (20931517615G)
oD
Oct 11 2019 12:00AM
[CHONG WAI KEONG]
Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd
Dear LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please note that policy is in force and excess amount is $800.00

Thank you
Chan, Yoke Shi

This s an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : Chan, Yoke Shi (AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.)



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 9:29 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto), 'Chan, Yoke Shi'

Cc ‘Lim, Sheng Yang'; ‘Parthiban, Theerthan’; ‘Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Hulbrechts’, SUR,
nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: - OD claim # SDA1169M # request for police report

Attachments: SDA 1169 M - police report.pdf

Hi Veron,

Please find attached for the police report.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Ezuwan Huzaini
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapare 408699
p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Had Singapore 159938 p. +b5 836 2223

Your closest companion
on the road. e ——
'he new AU AS: - _i_{fi *!’*"

Email Disclaimer

This emall, ieluding ey attachmest, & confidendul end may nlao b orwvilaged
W oy P reCEived 1 inarner, pleses oty LS immadiarely by reply emunl and ihan detete s messsge Trom your syt
Plaasa do rof cogy IE o w2 it far any purposes, oF discloss |t Comtenty or amny sttachment {0 sny other porson. Thank vou

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 B:55 AM

To: Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd
Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>;
(nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg) <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: - OD claim # SDA1169M # request for police report

Dear George,

Kindly assist.



Best Regards.

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Chan, Yoke Shi keshi.chan@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 8:48 AM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiu >

Ce: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd

Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHulbrechts MohdRizal@aig.com>; SUR <sur .com:>
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

iddresses . MEgse tily the sender 1f you mEve recened Thes &m@a in 3 i by ol bt



10M8/2018 Adjustar Immediate Advice

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreq e sssaorissr
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@)ikkauto com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, From: LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

AlG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shenton Way #08-18 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Atry. Date: 18 Oct 2019

Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SDA116EM Accident Date 1MNoz01e
Maka  AUDI AS Policy No. : 1700062767
Assignment Date + 18102018 Excess : 5%50.00
Data of Inspection : 17102019 Est, Duration of Repair 5,00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
85 UBIRCAD 1

SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairar's Estimata {Gross) 5% 49,732.00
Revised Amount 55 9,693.00
Chack llems (Estimated) 5% 20,166.00
Total 55 28.859.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value S5

Pre-Accident Valus 5% 135,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 5% 68 465,00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair 55 66,535.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicls is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have aiso confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly let us
have your authorisation.

{ ) Thevehicle is uneconomical lo be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ )} Other commenls :

https:/isingapore. menmen.comiclaimsindex. cfm fusebox=5VCdocAfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&nolmgviewer=1&flype=24&docid=488843584¢c0... 111



éivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com:>
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 7:57 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: OD CLAIMS FOR SDA 1169 M

Attachments: SDA 1169 M 11102019.PDF; SKM_364219101217421.pdf

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Fram: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 12 October 2019 5:44 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: OD CLAIMS FOR SDA 1169 M

Dear all,

Please assist to register own policy claims for the above mentioned vehicle.
Attached is the GIA report, DL and CI for your reference.

Kindly arrange the survey on 17 of October @ 230pm owner waiting.

Address : 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

Thank you.

Best Regards.,
George Wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

281 Alexandra Road  Singapore 159938

p- +63 6366 2323, option |

e. Claims/d premiumauto.com.sg - w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68362223




- - »Back to OneMotoring

'Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
‘Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owrer 1D Type:

Owner [O;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No:

Wehicle ta be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Viehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.

Chassis Na.

Mlai mum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Origingl Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years);

Qe Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The Infermation contsined herein |s cormect as at 18 Oct 2019

Singapore NRIC
330C

SOA1149M

No

18 Oct 2019

ALDI

ASSE 2.0 TFS 5 TROMIC [DESIGN)
Blue

2017

CVKD4T 1469
WALIZZZIFS41A034313
140.0 KW (187 bhpl
£37,954.00

100ct 2017

10 Oct 2017

0

$40,136.00

Yes
0% Oct 2027
§30,10200

09 Oct 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$48.109.00

$36.362.00

$46,455.00

OK



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

+ ALIDI A5 Sporthack 2. 0TFSI 8 Tronle (Design)
Engina Capacity/Tonnage : 1,984.00 CC Sum Insured @ Market Value Firsi Year of Regisimilon : 2017
| Driver Restriction : NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COEIPARF - Yes

| Parson or Clagses of Persons Enfitled to Drive® -

Tha Pokyrsie
nr--hlll‘ Fu Puishoaters after i wil bafel fermemor.
ﬁ:ﬁﬂ' mhdﬂ.&“;wl“-&#*m

Wity B 10 gy i il moe = BLO00 e “Weapeitnsced Dreew Lasmen® 087 0 Vs e o Your Autinoeed Oive (remed o wtwemed) b e Fes 7 pear’ iddeing Qopasens.

Age Conditian : 40 yagrs old and above
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Piease repont R‘-L"T‘Ecﬂt e detabs of the actident to spme Wp e clilms proceds
L This Forrm nusi be completed by ihe Policyholder andior the Authorsed D

L infarmation provided mast be as trofhful and pccurdte ss possible Ay willd misreptesstaion of witholdng of matensl fscts may aflow inluEance companies o

mpudiate policy iability

A, Tha iswin snd acceptance of this Foam by meursnce companees. m not an admssion of pobcy limbility on e pan of e SurAnce companies

3 My“wﬂmhmmhﬁhfwh\uﬁﬂ}

B. They report will bo forwarded by e insenem of the GIA Records Mansgemen! Contrs established by the Ganeral insurance Associabon of Sangatone [GIAL Tor
archining snd el coples of e reper! will. for 8 e bo msde avalable upon spphesbon ty miBrested paries
7. By the kadguemart of this raport to e inteen. you hereby consend io fhe archiving of this repon Bt fe confre 800 1o cofes of the report being made available

nforeamd

Date O Rapant

Date Of Accident

Exact Localion Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Cwnar
NRIC No

Emall Address

Maobile Phone No

Allarnative Phane Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicia?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Categony

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Ol Birth

Cecupation

Date OFf Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Maoblle Mumber

Fax Number

Contacl Numbar

EMall Addrass

1211052019 16:36

1112078 18:55

START OF BKE TOWARDS WOODLAND
SINGAPORE

SDAT168M

CHONG WAI KEONG
S2608330C
WAIKEONG@SINGNET . COM.SG
(LOCAL ) +65-BT230838
OFFICE-OT239838

ALIDH
AS 5B 2.0 TFSI

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

17000627TET-02

CHOMNG WAI KEONG
S2608330C

0310985

INDOOR

14/09/1990

29 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97230838

OFFICE-27230818
WAIKEONGESINGNET.COM.SG
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: BLK 63
diress #11-05. CHOA CHU KANG LOOP

Paosicode £89699
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OWMNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Verhicle -

Insumnce Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidert CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any loreign vehicle involved in this accident? YES

Forelgn Vahicle Registration Number JCC5206 (PRIVATE CAR)

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicla)

involved in the accident 3

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other maierial or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown persan(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance "

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME CAROL
GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied o the police? YES

It Yes.Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name 10 UBI AVENUE 3

Police Station Addrass gﬂ?;pﬁn‘f' AVENUE 3 POSTCODE: 408885 . COUNTRY'

Pobce Station Contact TEL NO - FAX NOD

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

It Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO THE SKETCH PLAN AND ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Attachmant(s)

Are acciden! photos svailable for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was thera any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Regiatration Mumber SGC5060X
Vehicle Make/Model'Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR

Name of Dnver
NRIC/Passport Number

Poge 2 of 22



Cantact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenges (Including Driver)

Vahicle Registration Numbar
Vehicle MakeMadel/Colour
Details Of Properies
Vehicle Category

Mama of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Cantact Numbaear

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger |Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
JCC5208

PRIVATE CAR

Page 1ol 22
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TI20191011/7022
Police Station Of Origin: b
Traffic Police Raport Na. T/20191011/7022
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408885
Tel No; 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time
1110/2019 21:14
Particulars

-Hu VT \an *.IJIL__f

Humn of Informant: Address:
CHONG WAI KEONG BLK 63 CHOA CHU KANG LOOP #11-05 SINGAPORE
JIDNo.: cm-ui No..
MNRIC NO / 52608330C Home/Office: Mobille: 97239838
* Email:
SIN RE CITIZEN Waikeong@singnel.com.sg
“Sex: : Date of Birth: of Informant:
Male ﬁt 03/10/1965 ;-Ta
Racs: La ; Institution / School Name:

Foreign G’H'Ilda
BKE
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry 80 Km/h
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control. Traffic Volume:
Cne Way Not Controlled Heavy
Type of Caollision;
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear

i?hhlull,lnmhnd

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE.




T!M‘I!ﬂm

Police Station Of Origin:

Traific Police Reporl No. T/20181011/7022
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Any Pedestrian Invoived: No
No. of Pedestrians  njured NIL

cHnNG WAI KEONG

'Related Vehicle | SDA1169M (Car) Contact No, | 97239838

Hospital/Clinic | NIL Classof | Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licenca &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No.of Days granied Medical Leave | NIL Degree of injury | NIL

Brief Details.

| was driving along PIE towards Tuas and then tumed into BKE towards Woodland. The accident
mPpnnnd ﬂaﬂnrlmnmdintuBKEﬁmnFlE.mmndmm;hlrdmm and slow

r making a curve turn into BKE, suddenly the car infront made a sudden break n stop, and |
also mﬂ‘nh‘nakh.lt mrdidn‘tﬂuphnmdlatdy skidded abit forward and then hit the car infront
iilhllll:mr;llilmr'nurrﬂ:»vﬂrIlivged:ﬁtvm)?k:I infrant moved forward after being hit by my car and hita
mal -:a'{JJGEEﬂB} Inhrynndmtmkphnlnsnfhm and | exchanged
h&ndmnumbarﬁmﬂw of the car that [ hit. The driver handphone number is 93836883. The

accident happened at ard 6.55 pm and the traffic was heavy.



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 85470000

Skelch Plan
Informant is not able lo provide sketch plan

TrRO1g1011/7022

303
Raport No. T/20181011/7022

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
Ng:pplrlanablu - i

[ Signature Of informant:

this report has
i HWWW SingPass. No signature is
required.

nature Of Interpreler: Date/Time:
ﬁgappllmbiﬂ 11/110/2019 21:14
Classification Of Case:




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Emall: Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com 50

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad]

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 6841 1183
Reference i PA/OD/1250/2019/NS
Date 1 16-Dct-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AlG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  MrChong Wai Keong
Address ! Blk 63 Choa Chu Kang Loop
£11-05
Singapore 689669
Telephone +  (HP)+6597239838
Type of Claim ¢ Own Damage Claims
Policy No. : 1700062767-02
Vehicle No : SDA1169 M
Model Code :  Audi ASSB2OTFS
Model / Year :  10-10-17
Engine No : CVKD47169
Chassis No ! WAUZZZF56)A034313
Mileage .
Date In S
Estimated By i Johnny Boo / Altan Wu
Accident Date ¢ 11-Oct-19

Place of Accident :  BKE Towards Woodlands

WIP:15748



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel 1 63662323 Fax.684]1 11R3

Telefax

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendations
To remove, check and reinstall front wire
y harness for headlights, hm:n g, outside S/N 480.00 -
temperature sensor, headlight washer assy and
frant parking aid.
, Todismantle both front door panel trims. To /N £00.00 A
remove and reinstall both wing mirror assy
To dismantle and renew front bumper, both
front fenders, bonnet and both headlights. To ! L ™
3 repair both front door. Re-organise crash 5.600.00
management components. Reinstall all parts
removed.
To respray frant bumper, both front fenders, ||1oQ
4 bonnet, both upper A-pillars and both front 7.,700.00
doors.
5 Tocarry out diagnostic checks S5/M 192.00 .-/

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

14,572.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SDA 1169 M

S5/N __ Parts Description

= O wv

O m

Damaﬁed Parts & Prices
S/Nett

Remarks

FRONT BUMPER

FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS

FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP

FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE

FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE
FRONT BUMPER SPOILER

FRONT BUMPER AIR GUTDE - LH

FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - RH
RADIATOR GRILLE

ULTRASOUND SENS0R SUPPORT - LH / RH
RADIATOR GRILLE COVER - UPPER

FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH / RH
FRONT PARKING AID SENSOR - INMER
HORN - LH HIGH TONE

HORN - RH LOW TONE

SPRING SHACKLE - LH / RH

FRONT BUMPER CARRIER

FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE
FRONT BUMPER COVER

CAUTION SIGN STICKER

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS

NEC

z,urs.uu-.t(‘(,,/" (
368.00 7 |

64.00 ¥ r
178,007 |
207.00% | B an
489.00 X,

56.00 %

56.00 X
2,131.00 St
.
96.00 .
174.00 7
862.00 X
462.00 X

37.00 .

& Sl

7|
262.00 »

L] |
5200 - --

733.00 « ."L" b 598 I::;
113.00 7 plefo.  TolbE
116007 %' e AL~

13.00 7 A& QO

| v v o W W W W W W WY WY WY W WY W A AR

8,542.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:68411183

Telefax
terial i ehicl No.SDA 1169 M
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
21  AIRCON STICKER NEC § 700 S
22 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH 2§ 66.00 . Hw"
23 LOCK CARRIER BRACKET 5 125.00 | |98
24 FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LH / RH 5 § s2.00 3033 -
25  FRONT FENDER - LH / RH 2 s 1,93.00X
26  FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 2 s 95.00%
27  FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH/RH® 2§ 136.00 -
28  FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH / RH 5 B 64.00%
29  FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH / RH 2 $ 214.00%
30 DEFORMATION ELEMENT BRACKET-LH/RH , $ 90.00X W
31  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH / RH 5 S s1200% |
32 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS ,  $ 164.00 *
33 WHEEL SPOILER - LH / RH 2 132.00 ¥
34 WHEEL SPOILER TRIM - LH / RH s 64.00 %
35  STONE CHIP GUARD - LH / RH s S 92.00 X
36 FRONT FENDER TRIM - LH / RH s S 290.00%
37  BONNET s 2,602.00 1
38 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS S 111.00 . B¢ ™
39  BONNET LID HINGE - LH / RH 2 S 762.00 7 H V7
40  BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION -LH/RH/CEN' 5 § 75.00 (-~
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS S ?.53_9.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDA 1169 M

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remarks

41

a2

43

a4

45

a6

a7

48

49

s0

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

55

&0

&1

62

ENGINE BONNET SOUND ABSORBER
FENDER LEDGE COVER - LH / RH
FENDER LEDGE COVER - LH / RH FRONT
BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT

BONNET STRIKER - LH / RH

BONNET LID LOCK

FLAT CONNECTOR HOUSING

BONNET LOCK CABLE - CENTRE
BONNET RELEASE CABLE - CENTRE
BONNET RELEASE LEVER

LED HEADLIGHT - LH / RH LUy

LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - LH / RH
LED HEADLIGHT CORRUGATED PIPE
FRONT WINDOW SLOT SEAL - LH / RH
FRONT ROOF MOLDING - LH / RH

FRONT DOOR TRIM - LH / RH

FRONT WATER DEFLECTOR STRIP - LH / RH
RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH / RH OUTER
RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH / RH INNER
RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER / LOWER
FRONT NO. PLATE

SUNDRIES

TOTAL SPARE PARTS

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES
GRAND TOTAL

All charges are not inclusive of GST

2

Lo D R I - R I - R %

SN

5
s
5
s
5
5
-
5
s
5
5
5
s
5
5
s
5
5
5
5
5
5

311.nur?[ft*’ }‘ i

64.00 "
ZB.DGT
217,00 7
92.00 "
M

351.00 -
12.00 7
53.00 "

m

53.00 ¢

l"‘

12.00

]
14,408.00 .

362.00
78.00
728.00 ™\
1.145.0{'.“:{
290.00 X
122.00 ¥
7
56.00

30.00 ?

34.00 7

n

(]
=
0.
L-
ri

g

IRL R
,jﬂ_gh.-

x'ﬁ*’\

40.00 b1~
500.00 7 g A

S
S

35,160.00
14,572.00

S

49,732.00

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett,

53 6%

s (W

“ R4y



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183

Telefax
'L\
w0
Surveyed Date Iﬂe_ m{u W
Authorised Date i
N ='\ ﬂ‘k"\o YHEN
Excess Cost
Liability [} tu[lﬂ e 25 Dr -
Remarks
( Ly 2
Please Note This estimale is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9528 for appointment.
iha Repairet of the lering:
Yours faithfully, i T L j; ek ';; -
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid * Pt prces are subyect to confirmation
= Third party Luney 1§ on 2 "Wihou Presutice” tans
* No il -r_eh:m-c_,'. 1) 8 Allows
* Bupplementasy llermls) must be revuresrsd and
A subyect 10 fnal mpproval from insurence Compoans
cknrraigdoed by Repars:

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant
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Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel:6366 2323 Fax ;68411183
Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SDA 1169 M

Dam&aﬂ Parts &h Prices
S/N __ Parts Description 5 emarks
X~ FRONT BUMPER 5 20m3.0000 .~
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 368.00 7
3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP 203 54.00 7
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE 5 178.0077
5 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE 5 207.00 4
[ FRONT BUMPER SPOILER 5 489,00 X,
7 FAONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH 5 56.00%
8  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - RH 3 56.00%
g~ RADIATOR GRILLE $ 2,131.00 Q="
10 ULTRASOUND SENSOR SUPPORT - LH / RH 2 s 96.00
11 RADIATOR GRILLE COVER - UPPER s 174.00 7
12 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH / RH F 5 862.00 X
13 FRONT PARKING AID SENSOR - INNER 1 s 462.00 X
14 HORN - LH HIGH TONE 5 37.00
15 HORN - RH LOW TONE 5 262.00
SPRING SHACKLE - LH / AH 52.00 -
FRONT BUMPER CARRIER L.~ 5 733.00 qrf»{'o -
FRONT BUMPER Foam FiLLer piece. (/% 2 s 113.00 7 rlﬂ-#
FROMT BUMPER COVER J-"‘ - F | 5 llﬁ.ﬂﬂ.?
CAUTION SIGN STICKER a4/ NEC S 13.00 7
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $  8,542.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
S/N__Parts Description Mﬁs
AIRCON STICKER e+t ” NEC $ 7007
22 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH 2 § 66.00
(23 LOCK CARRIER BRACKET ¢ 7~ s 12500 .
(34) FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LH £ s 52.00 ! Ao e PRN0
25  FRONT FENDER - LH / RH 2 §  1,936.00%X
26  FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 2 8 95.00%
27  FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH/RH 2 § 136.00 -
28  FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH / RH o S 64.00%X
29  FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH / RH 2 S 214.00%
30 DEFORMATION ELEMENT BRACKET-LH/RH o S 90.00%
31  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH / RH g B 512,00 *
32 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS , § 164.00 %
33 WHEEL SPOILER - LH / RH 5 '8 132.00 ¥
34  WHEEL SPOILER TRIM - LH / RH , § 64.00 %
35  STONE CHIP GUARD - LH / RH 2 S 92.00 X
36  FRONT FENDER TRIM- LH / RH & 8 290.00%
37" BONNET s 2,602.00 7t
38 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 111.00 7
s BONNET LID HINGE-LH / RH 2 5 762.00 f",i
407 BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - LH/RH/CEN' 5§ 75.00 M-
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS . $ 7,589.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel:6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No, SDA 1169 M

S5/N___ Parts Descri S/Nstt Remarks
41 ENGINE BONNET SOUND ABSORBER s 311.00 ( le [--
42 FENDER LEDGE COVER - LH / RH 2 s 54.00 7
43  FENDER LEDGE COVER - LH / RH FRONT 2 s 28.00 T
44 BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT s § 217.00 1
45 BONNET STRIKER - LH / RH 2 s 92.00 7
46 BONNET LIDLOCK 2 s 391.00
47 FLAT CONNECTOR HOUSING s 12.00 7
48 PONNET LOCK CABLE - CENTRE $ s3.00 7
49 BONNET RELEASE CABLE - CENTRE s 53.00 :

50 BONNET RELEASE LEVER 5 12.00 °
LED HEADLIGHT - LH /@ 2§  14,408.00 :f""* -
52 LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - LH / RH 2 5 3g2.00 -
53 LED HEADLIGHT CORRUGATED PIPE 5 78.00 ?
54 FRONT WINDOW SLOT SEAL - LH / RH 5 § 728.00 75
S5 FRONT ROOF MOLDING - LH / RH , 5 114800%X

56 FAONT DOOR TRIM - LH /RH 2 5 290.00 ’(

57  FRONT WATER DEFLECTOR STRIP- LH / RH 3 122.00 ¥
RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - L {RHOUTRY ¢ / 5 s6.00 704 7
7 -
(s9) RADIATOR AIR c.uw@ = 3000 7ot
80  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER / LOWER 2 5 34,007
81 GT FRONT NO, PLATE I 40,00 b~
§2  SUNDRIES s 500.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS . & 35,160.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $§ 14,572.00
GRAND TOTAL : 5 49I?32.DD

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel : (65) 6366 2323 Fax:(B5)5B411183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 13-3302271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No.
78 Shenton Way Date
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor
Singapore 079120 Pages
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No
Quantity Description
Parts
1 Front bumper reinforcement bracket RH3
2 Bracket for external temperature
Labours
1 To remove and reinstall front lock carrier to
facilitate front bumper reinforcecment bracket
RHS renewal,
2 To carry out pressurise cooling

system. To vacuum and regas.

Labours total
Parts total

GRAND TOTAL

S/N

PA/DD/1250/2019/N5
12-Mew-19

Glory Tan

lofl

SDA L1169 M

Audi A5 5B 2.0 TFS

Unit Price Amount

$  195.00 -
3 17.00 e 7~

5 212.00

¢ 3,00.00 2emmy 225V

$ 4sn.uy

$  3,680.00
5 212.00
$ 3,802.00

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183 WIP ; 15748
Email Nora khai@premiumauto.com sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate *  Accident Repairs
Workshop ¢ UbiRoad

Contact No : 6386 2323

Fax No : 68411183
Reference *  PA/ODI250/2018/NS
Date : 16-Oct-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

#07-16 AlG Building
Singapore 078120

Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name ' MrChong Wai Keong
Address :  Blk 83 Choa Chu Kang Loop
#11-05
Singapore 689669
Telephone (HP) +65 97239838
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1700062767-02
Vehicle No SDA 1169 M
Model Code Audi A5 SB20TFS
Model / Year 10/10/2017
Engine No CVK 047169
Chassis No WAUZZZF56JA034313
Mileage
Date In -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date
Place of Accident

11-Oct-19
BKE Towards Woodlands



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408559
Tal : B366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SDA 1169 M
Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Mature of Jobs Charges Tecommendations

To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness
1 for headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor, SN § 480.00 5 480.00
headlight washer assy and front parking aid.

To dismantle both front door panel trims. To

o remove and reinstall both wing mirror assy. SN 3 eon.00
To dismantle and renew front bumper, both front
fenders, bonnet and both headlights. To repair
3 both front door. Re-organise crash management $ 5.600.00 5 1,250.00
components. Reinstall all parts removed, jAdded 1
headlamp roplaced)
To respray front bumper, both front fenders,
’ bonnet, both upper A-pillars and both front doors ’ 7.700.00 d fireade
5 Added labour charges - see attached $ 3,680.00 5 L.730.60
8 To camy out diagnostic checks SN § 182.00 s 162.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 1§ 18,252.00 § 5752.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408638
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SDA 1169 M
Dam a,ﬁed Parts & Prices
_SIN__ Parts Description SiNett Remarks
1 FRONT BUMPER b1 2.073.00 5 1.658.40
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 368.00
3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP 2§ 64.00
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE 3 178.00
. FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE 1 207.00
L. FRONT BUMPER SPOILER 5 489.00
T FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH ] 55.00
B FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - RH 5 56.00
8 ARADIATOR GRILLE - 2.131.00 5 1.704.80
10 ULTRASOUND SENSOR SUPPORT - LH/RH 2 S 96.00
11 RADIATOR GRILLE COVER - UPPER s 174.00
12 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH/RH 2 -] 86200
13 FRONT PARKING AID SENSOR - INNER 2 s 462 00
14 HORN - LH HIGH TONE s 37.00
15 HORN - RH LOW TONE s 262.00
16 SPRING SHACKLE - LH/RH 2 § 52.00
17 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER $ 73300 § 58600
18 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE 2 5 113.00 1 S0.40
k] FRONT BUMPER COVER 2 5 116.00 ] 82.40
20 CAUTION SIGN STICKER NEC § 1300 § 9.76
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 8,54200 § 4,141.76




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDA 1169 M

75.00 5 59.44
7,589.00 § 6,408.24

40 BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION -LH/RH/CE 4
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS

Damaged Pa Prices
SIN__ Parts Description S/Nett Remarks

c/f $ 4,141.76
21 AIRCON STICKER NEC % 7.00 3 512
22 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH/RH 2 § 66.00
23 LOCK CARRIER BRACKET $ 12500 § 100.00
24 FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LH/RH $ 5200 S 20.32
25 FRONT FENDER -LH/RH $ 1,936.00
26 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 2 8 95.00
27 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH/RF 2 § 136.00
28 FRONT FENDER BRACKET -LH/RH s 9 64.00
29 FRONT FENDER BRACE -LH/RH 5 9 214.00
30 DEFORMATION ELEMENT BRACKET-LH/RH , § 90.00
31 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH / RH 5 § 512.00
32 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PART , § 164.00
33 WHEEL SPOILER -LH/RH 5 3 132.00
34 WHEEL SPOILER TRIM-LH /RH o 9 654.00
35 STONE CHIP GUARD-LH/RH o § 82.00
38 FRONT FENDER TRIM -LH/RH o 9 290.00
37 BONNET $ 2,602.00 3 2,0681.60
38 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 111.00
380 BONNET LID HINGE - LH/RH 5 $ 762.00

$
$




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDA 1169 M

41
42
43
i

45

a7

48

50

62

53

55

-1

59

61

g2

63

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/IN__ Parts Description SiNett Remarks

c/f s 6,408.24
ENGINE BONNET SOUND ABSORBER $ 311.00
FENDER LEDGE COVER -LH /RH 2 3 64.00
FENDER LEDGE COVER - LH / RH FRONT 2 3 2800
BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT 2 5 217.00
BONNET STRIKER - LH / RH 2 5 5200
BONNET LID LOCK 2 35 381.00
FLAT CONNECTOR HOUSING - 12.00
BONNET LOCK CABLE - CENTRE $ 53.00
BONNET RELEASE CABLE - CENTRE $ 53.00
BONNET RELEASE LEVER $ 12.00
LED HEADLIGHT - LH / RH 3 ] 14 408.00 5 5,763.20
LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER -LH /RH 2 $ 362.00
LED HEADLIGHT CORRUGATED PIPE $ 78.00
FRONT WINDOW SLOT SEAL -LH/RH 2 § 728.00
FRONT ROOF MOLDING - LH / RH 2 § 1.148.00
FRONT DOOR TRIM - LH / RH 2 280.00
FRONT WATER DEFLECTOR STRIP-LH/RH . § 12200
RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH/ RH QUTER 2 5 56.00 ] 21.78
RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH / RH INNER 5 30.00 5 22.56
RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER / LOWER 2 5 34.00
FRONT NO. PLATE SN ¥ 4000 s 40.00
Added parts - see attached s 21200 s 169.04
SUNDRIES E 50000 s 0.80
TOTAL SPARE PARTS S 35,372.00 S 12,425.60
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 18,252.00 § 5752.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 53,624.00 $ 18,177.60

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend - Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol approved

Spare parts are Special Netl.



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408689

Tel : (85) 6386 2323 Fax: (65) BB41 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 19-8802271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/DD/1250/2018/NS
78 Shenton Way Date 12-Nov-18
#07-16 AIG Bullding Service Advisor Glory Tan
Singapore 079120 Pages 101
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SDA 1168 M
Tel: 6841 D055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Madel No Audi A5 SB 20 TFS
_ Quantity Descripton UnitPrice | Amount
Parts
1 Front bumper reinforcement bracket RHS s 19500 5 156.00
2 Bracket for external temperature 5 17.00 $ 13.04
§ 21200 $ 169.04
Labours
1 To remove and reinstall front lock carrier to 5 3,20000 3§ 2,250.00
facilitate front bumper reinforcecment bracket
RHS renewal,
2 To carry out pressurise cooling S/N 5 480.00 S 480.00

system. To vacuum and regas.

Labours total S 368000 5§ 2,730.00
Parts total 5 212.00 S 169.04
_GRANDTOTAL _§ 3,892.00 3 2,899.04

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: G841 1183

Telefax

Name 3
Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks :

LR

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare paris in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6766 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 10:23 AM

To: Boo seng yak: Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR; Carrine Leong; Chang Chee Sing:
jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE* FINAL REVISION - SDA1169M - OD AIG - SURVEYED 120CT 19

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $18,177.60 before excess $800 and GST @ 5 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, 18 January 2020 4:00 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg=; Chang Chee Sing
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.ya p@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SDA1169M - OD AIG - SURVEYED 12 ocT 19

Hi Taufikh and all,

Revised estimate, re-survey docs, photographs is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $18,177.60 @ 5 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9011
#7-16 AIG Building 6841 1183

Singapore 079120
Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Yr Ref: SDA 1169 M

Nora. khaif@ premiumauto.com sg

Body & Paint Dept
PA/OD/1250/2019/NH

28" February 2020

Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SDA 1169 M, Audi A5 SB 2.0 TFSI S-TRONIC,

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SDA 1169 M, claimant,

Mr. Chong Wai Keong, please find the related document per attached.

I A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014910 — §§ 18,594.03.

2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonesi possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 991 1.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AIG-SDA 1169 M

from

Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
EMall

Qur departmani
Our Rel

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pta
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 158080
Telaphane (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubl Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

::iﬂhuu-:::nuu' :ﬂ“‘“"‘“:::‘ﬂ‘ﬂm‘ Ubi Sarvice Contre Customer Service
Alancrs Asmzandra 55 Lt R S@cvice Appoirtment 366 21
m“m w*mm Engapors $086EE Fd-rour Breasown Serice BEEE T2
M Tilepnans L corm@premiumuio
Mmn Telefan 5471 3733 Main Toisfms  B4TE 1080 "‘,.:?""‘".....'.?ﬁﬁﬁ e B N
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 1 10:0% Company Reg. No. 138802271W
GST Reg. No. 133502271W
IC AEIA FACIFIC IMSURAMNCE PTE LTD . . a1 -
HOTOR CLAIN DEPT Invoice No: 85014810 Account: apooe [T ]
AlG BUTLDING
T8 BHEHTGQ ;nr [ate 27/02/2020 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
#07-18& MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
SINGAPORE 074120 078120 AIG BUILDING
Order : soailes 78 SHENTON WAY
$07-16
Term : 30 SINGAPORE 075120

Regn No: spatisse (v 3%601) Regn Date: 10/10/2017 Mileage: 45803 WIP No.: 15748
Model: x5 sPORTBACK 2.0 TFSI 5 tronic Chassis: WAUZIZFSETA03I431 Engine: cvk na71gs Dept: ©
You have been assisted by - Up-meivin ¥hoo i 138 )
Derils Oy Unit Price Amount
| SUBLET M: 40.00 1.00 40,00
TO SUPPLY VEHICLE NUMSER PLATE
o EXC M: BEBH -800. 00 1.00 -800.00
Insurance ExcessSLiability
| BODYWORE M: 480.00 1.00 480.00
TC REMOVE,CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE
HARNESS FOB HEADLIGHT, HORNMS,QUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR, HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
AND FROMT PARKING AID.
5 BOOYWORE M: 1250.00 1.00 1,250.00
TO DISMANTLE AND KENEW FRUNT BUMFER, BONNET
AND HEADLIGHT,TO AEFAIE SOTH FEONT DOOR.
FEORGANTSE CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
BEINSTALL ALL PARTS RAEMOVED
g BODYWORE M: 1100.00 1.00 1,100.00
TO EESPRAY FROMT BUMPER AMD BONNET
5 BODYWORE M: 152.00 1.00 152.00
TO CRRRY OUT DIAGNUSTIC CHECK
5 BODYWORE M 2250.00 1.00 2,250,00
TO REMOVE AND HEIMSTALL FEONT LOCK CARRIES
TO FACILITATE TRONT BUMPER RETNFORCEMENT
BEACKET RHS BENEWAL.
5 BODYWORE M: 480.00 1.00 480.00
TO CARRY OUT PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM.
TO VACUUM AND REGAS
¥ ASWERDTOESD GRU COVER Less 0204 1.00 2073.00 1,658.40
b ABWEAEIESLE mMd GRILLE Less 020% 1. 00 2131.00 1,704.80
¥ ABWESDTS500 FOAM [WSER AF Less 0204 1.00 113.00 50.40
3 AEWEBOT0B1E COVER AP Less 0204 1.00 115.50 §2.40
x ABKOO10520A ETICKER AP Less 020% 1.00 12.20 §.76
¥ ABWDO10515K STICEER AP Less 020W 1.00 .40 5,12
¥ REWGEGTTTL BRACKET (LAST) AP Less 0204 1.00 125.00 100.00
% ABWERZI029 uoon Le=s 0204 1.00 28062.00 2,0B1.80
X AEWEEZI124 FROTECTION Less (200 1.00 26,70 19,76




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audl Centre Singapore
281 Mlewanata Aoes
Sngapors Y EHIE

Man Telaphons 836 2220
Man Teiwlan 84713733

Page 2 10:09

Alsxandra Ssrvics Centre

20 Mmwarora Road
Eingaporw 15563
tsn Talephone 8365 2220
Main Teletan  S4TE 1023

Ubl Service Centre Customer Service

E2 Uini Road 1 Sarvioe ADpoinime! 63658 2323
Sngapore 408066 24-nouwr Bragsaowh Service 5828 121
Man Telaphone £38 2173 Errumi cumiomes carsgiprernismaio com ey

Man Testas 8827 T1H3

INS TAX INVOICE

271w

AIG ASIA PACIFIC
MOTON CLAIM DEPT
AIS BUILDING

T8 SHENTON WARY
§ov=1e

BIMGABCRE 078120

INGURANCE FTE LTD

Company HReg. No. 19550
GST Reg. Ho, 199%02271W
Invoice No: BS014510
Dae : 27/02/2020
Order EDAL1EEM
Tetm @ W

Account: ao00é

ARIG ASIAR PACIFIC
MOTOR ClLAIM DEPT
AIG BUILODING

T8 SHENTON WAY
#07=-16

SINCAPORE 075120

{T

INSURANCE FPTE LTD

Regn No: spattesme (v 3560t Regn Date: 10/10/2017 Mileage: 45803 WIP MNo.: 15748
Model: A% SPORTBACK 2.0 TFSI S tronic Chassis: WAUZZIFS&IA034213 Engine: cve o4716% Dept:
You have been assisted by - tp-relvin Khoo 138
Details Qtv Linit Price Amount

X AENEEZ2IL2S PROTECTION Less 0204 1.00 24.50 19.82
% AEWESZILZE PROTECTION Less 020% 1.00 24.70 19,76
¥ FOMELZ12B4AF I8 DUCT AP Less 0204 1.00 27.20 21.76
% AEWG121673B AIR DUCT(LAST] AP leas 0200 1.00 14,30 11.28
® ABWEL216748 AIR DUCT AP Less 0204 1.08 14.10 11.28
¥ AEWESDTL IR BRACKET AP Leaa 020% 1.00 185,00 15€.00
¥ AN 0Z300311 KUT AP Lesa 020W 2.00 0.50 0.80
x ABWOBLTLLZ ERACEET AP iLess 020% 1.00 T32.50 586.00
X ABWOBDTING EUPPORT AP Less 0200 1.00 2540 20.32
X AEWOB20536 BRACKET AP less 0Z0W 1.00 16.30 13.04
X ABWEI41774E HEADLIGHT EMCHANGE Leas 0200 1.00 7204.00 5, 763,20

Parza 12,38%.60 Sub-Total 17,377.610

Labour 0.00

Sublet 5, 782,00 1 216.43

Menus 0.00 To GST 1,218.4
Lubricant o.00

Grand Total 16,3594.03

Received by

For & on behalf of

Premium Awomobiles Pre Lid




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

1 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pteled Norah Khai ~ from
~ T8ShentonWay _ ~ 67689828  Telephone +85-
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

.+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Natified Est Submitted Ad) Assigned Ad| Rpt | Ay Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
1
14 Oct 2019 ;E.E.’i‘ o1 S$18,177.60 | S$1B,177.60 Pending for Survey
T : Edit Estimates | | view Rot | ¥
£ Adf ot | | , Cancel Case |

Reference

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]
Tresured: CHONG WAT KEONG, ID: 5I608330C, Tel +6587235838, Email: WAIKEONGBSINGNET COM.56

Vehucie Rey, 11/10/2018 00:00 - :59
No.: SDA1169M Date of Loss. | 134 Months and 1 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: | OD / 209315176156 Policy/Cover |1 300062767 (Camprehensive)

Note Mo
Excess! | 5$800.00
Repairer: Fremium Automohiles Pte Ltd (UBT) 55 Uts Road 1, 408699 Ubi - Tel: 67689828/9827/9911

Handieg AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 85-5415-3000 ... [Handled by Chan, Yoke Shi] yokeshi chanaig.com

Insurer:
1 LKK Autc Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel!: 6256-3581 . [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] .. [Final Rpt due
Adster: 130/10/2019]

m”‘:m CHONG WAL KEONG (54 / Male) , NRIC: SIS08330C, Tel, «6597139838 Email: WAIKEONGOSINGNET COM.SG

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All ] Compose Case Mall ]

's AIG_SG (27/11/2019): Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (S$32801.00) - SDA1169M - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke...
« AIG_S5G{21/10/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$9693.00) - SDAL1169M - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke ...

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSS 'Il"lnulll Sun-m1|:n| Gn-:nlnunﬂ:] I'.:maphu]

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results

L

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 9/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Upload Docurments | _ Uplsad Protss | mugm] Upioad Video |  Uiplaad Audio |

Claim Documents

*SDA1169M (20931517615G)
oD

Oct 11 2019 12:00AM
[CHONG WAI KEONG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page | of 4

view [ m i S]

Videa 1 per page E ||
No |Finalized On Premium Autocare Centre (Alexandra) Thumbnail | Print
1 [12000917:03 | Miee A | © | ooo v
|Assessment Reports 1 par page E‘ =)
{Mo_[Finaized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbnall | Print
i 18/10/19 1028 | Adjuster Immediate Advice ) | Load HTM
2 [20A11/18 11138 Adjuster Immadiate Advice n Lioad HTM
Photos/Images dperpage 1v]| B4
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |1e0/i9 10018 | General View 0 | toasirs | @
2 [1810/19 10019 | General View @ | aavs | 4
3 |18/10/19 10:19 | General View - B 0 | Load o
4 |18/10/19 10:1% | General View o 0O | oo | 4
5 |18/10/19 10:18 | General View D | wadws | B
& |18/10/19 10:15 | General View © | s | D
7 |18/10/19 1015 | General View O | waws | 4
B |18/10/19 10419 Ganeral View )| adrc | A
o |1810/19 10119 | General View 0 | aorc | 4
10 |18/10/19 10:19 | General View 0 | wwrs |
11 |18/10/19 10:19 | General View | tcadc | A
12 |1810/19 10:18 | General View D | Leaaiec
13 [18/10/19 10:1% | General View 0 | adies | B
14 [18/10/1% 10119 | General View B | acws | 4
15 [18/10/15 10:15 | Ganeral View . o D | oadies | A
16 [18/10/12 10:12 | General View 0 | lsdws | B
17 |18710/19 10:18 | Ganeral View 0O | toaaws | B
18 [18/10/19 10:18 | General View 0| tcadic | A
19 |18/10/19 10:18 | General View 0| leadws | A
30 [18/10/19 10:1% | General View 0 | sacws | @
21 [18/10/19 10:11% | General View | tooaws | A
22 [18/10/18 10:15 | General View 0O | loadwc | B
23 (2013419 13:25 | Reinspection Photo 0| i | A
24 [20/11/19 11:25 Reinspection Photo 0D | woeaws | B
35 |20/11/19 11:25 Reinspection Photo ) | wadiec | A
26 |20/11/19 11:25 | Relnspection Phote =~ o O | sawc | A
37 |20/11/18 11:25 | Relnspection Photo 0 | toars | B
28 |20/11/18 11:25 | Reinspection Photo 0| oows | F
29 |20/11/19 11:25 Relnspoction Photo ) D | lcadws | A
30 |20/11/19 11425 RAeinspection Photo — 0 | loadirs | A
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Video 1pwrpose %] B2
No_|Finalgzed On Fremium Aulocare Centre {Alexandra ) | Thumbnall| Print]
31 [20/11/19 11125 | Relnspection Photo O oaws | A
32 |20/11/1911:25 | Reinspection Photo 0 | tcediws | B
31 |20/11/1911:25 | Reinspection Photo O | wors | B
34 |20/11/1911:25 | Reinspection Phote @O | s | A
35 |20/11/19 11:25 | Relnspection Photo 0 | loaciwc | A
36 (301119 11:25 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wacws |
17 |20/11/1% 11:25 | Relnspection Photo © | acws | BF
38 |20/11/19 11:25 | Reinspection Photo D | losairs | A
35 |20/11/19 11:25 | Reinspection Photo o 0O | ows | A
40 |20/11/18 11:25 | Reinspection Photo D | ixawrs | A
41 |20/11/18 11:25 | Reinspection Photo D | iadiec | A
42 |20/11719 11:25 | Reinspection Photo 0 | leows | A
43 |20/11/19 11:25 | Reinspection Photo D | amaws | A
44 |20/11/12 11:25 | Reinspection Phots 0 | Losows | B2
45 |20/11/19 11:25 | Reinspection Photo 0 | lswws | A
46 |20/11/1911:25 | Reinspection Photo o O weaws | &4
47 [20/11/16 11:25 | Reinspection Photo 0D wwaws |
48 120/11/19 1125 | Reinspection Photo | @ | osaws | A
|49 |20/01/20 09:48 | Reinspection Photo | @ | weews | BA
50 |20/01/20 09:48 | Reinspection Photo 0 | s | A
51 |20/01/20 0948 | Relnspection Photo @ | tsaawe | B4
52 |20/01/20 09:48 | Relnspection Pheto 0D | Leasws | A
53 |20/01/20 09:48 | Reinspection Photo 0| osaws | BB
54 |20/01/20 09:48 | Relnspection Photo @ | aawG | BA
55 [20/01/20 09:48 | Relnspection Photo 0| teadivc | A
56 |20/01/20 09:48 | Relnspection Photo © | lediwc | BB
57 |20/01/2009:48  Reinspection Photo O | cows | A
58 |20/01/20 09:48 | Relnspection Photo D tcdwe | A
55 120/01/20 0948 | Reinspection Photo o O | ewc | @
60 |20/01/20 09:48 | Reinspection Photo O | e | 4
B1 |20/01/20 09:48 | Relnspection Photo 0| ows | A
62 |2y01/20 02:48 | Relnspection Photo D | wadirc | A
63 |20/01/20 09:4% | Rednspection Phato 0 | edwc | B4
64 | 20/01/20 09:49 | Reinspection Photo 0 | owaws | A
65 |20/01/20 09:45 | Reinspection Photo D | e | A
66 |20/01/20 09:4% Reinspection Phato D leadwe | A
67 |20/01/20 09:49 Reinspection Photo i Load 3G | [
68 20/01/20 09:4% | Relnspection Photo 0 | weare | @
69 | 20/01/20 0949 Reinspection Phota _g Load JrG | A
70 |20/81/2009:49 | Reinspection Photo 0| weaws | A
171 |20/01/20 09:45 | Reinspection Photo O | oaws | B
Documentation ] @
Ne  |Finalized On AIG Asla Pacilc Insurance Pte. Lid, (SG) Thumbnail | Print
1 |21/10/19 10:17 | Police Report @ | tosdeoF

o | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
t  |18/10/19 10:20 | Singapore Accident Statement Load PDF

2 1B/10/19 10:20 Cartificate of Insurance Load PDF

3 |18/10/1% 10:20 | Insured's Driving License Load FOF

4 18/10/19 10521 MARK ESTIMATE Load POF

:.i_ J1/10719 09:44 Police Report i Load POF

1] 19/11/19 12:37 SUPPLEMENTARY n Load POF
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|tperpage [v]| BA

Mo _|Fmalired On | Premium Autocare Centre (Alexandra) Thurmbmad) Print
7 |08/03/20 16:08 | Workshop Invoice © | osaror
|8 |09/03/20 16:05 | Discharge Voucher © | oeoror ]
Linked Accident Report Documents
View [Vimw in Srowser[ 7]
Video 1 per page I~]| B4
No _|Finallzed On Premium Autocare Centre (Alexandra) Thumbnall | Print
1 [12/10/1917:01 | Video - Accident - O [ oscmes
Assessment Reports o T~] &
Mo | Finalized On Premium Autocars Centre (Alexandra) Thumbnall | Print
11 |13710/19 17:37 | Addendum Sheet 0  waws | A
12 |D6/12/19 18:53 | Accident Statemant Load HTH
13 [06/12/19 18:53 | Accident Statement Loag HTM
4 (06/12/19 18:54 | Accident Statement Load HTM
& |DE/12/12 18:54 | Aecident Statement Load HTM
& |06/12/19 18:54 | Accldent Statement Load HTM
7 |DE/12/19 18:54 | Accident Statement Load HTM
8 |D6/12/19 18:55 | Accident Statement Load HTM
9 |D6/12/19 18:55 | Accident Statement Load HTM
Photos/Images 3 per v]| &4
No_ | Finatizea On Premium Autocare Centre (Alexandra) Thumbsaail | Print
1 |12/10019 17:13 | Accident Photo D | i | M
7 12/10/18 17:13 | Accident Phato N 0 | eaws | 4
3 |12710/19 12:11 Accident Photo _g Load G | A
4 1210/1% 17:13 | Accident Phato D saws | A
5 |12/10/1% 17:13 | Accident Photo 0| eares | &
B 112010019 17:13 | Accident Photo @ | toadirc | A
7 11210019 17:13 | Accident Photo D ledws | A
8 |12/10/1% 17:13 Accident Phato B D | weedrc | B
9 |12/10/19 17113 | Accident Photo ) D | codrc | A
10 12/10/19 17113 | Accident Phato D | eaws | A
11 |12/10/19 17i13 Accident Phate 0D | lesaws | A
12 | 13/10/19 1713 | Accident Photo 0 | weaws ]
13 1210018 17:13 | Accident Photo D | waiws | A
14 | 12/10/1% 17:13 | Accident Photo O | waiwc | M4
15 [12/10/19 17:13 | Accidant Photo 0O | adws | B
16 |12/10/19 17:13 | Accident Photo D | tcaaws | A
Documentation [ perpoge V]| &
Ne | Finalized On Pramium Autocare Centre (Alexandra) Thumbnail | Print
1 |12/10/19 17:00 | Sketch Plan 0 | wedws | A
 |wzamigi7:00 | Sketch Plan #2 0 | loediec | A
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | pries |

There are no docurment checklists configured
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Adjuster Report Page | of 5
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icores No 1sss07188m
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email: sun@lkkauto.com;assignments@@ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid Our File No:  CC3/AIG19018394/T1VF3E2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 08/032020
REFERENCE
insured/Claimant: CHONG WAI KEONG Palicy No: 1700062767
Date of Loss: 1110/2018 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No: 208315176186

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SDA1169M

Make & Modal: AUDI A5, 2.0 TFSI MU (A)
Req. Date 10/10/2017 (Man. Year: 2017)
Colour: Blue

Engine Capacity 1984 cc

Market Value/New Car Price; 55135,000.00
Sum Insured (S$):

Market Value/New Car Price

Engine No: CVKD4T169
Chassis No WAUZZZF56.JA034313
Odometer 44322 km

[Tl F [ F
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla), Yes Footbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification Ne Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 245/40 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 245/40 R18
Front Left Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Lefi Side Pirelll & mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 6 mm Rear Right Side Pirelli 8 mm
The above values earesent e mmaining hyre freeds depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 35,320.04 12,425.60 22 903 44 64,83
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 000
Labour 18,252.00 5,752.00 12,500.00 68.49
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5§) 53,581.04 18,177.60 35.403.44 66.07
- Excess (S§) B0D.0O B00.00 0.00 0.00
(5%) 52,781.04 17,377 60 35,403 .44 B7.08
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 3,694 67 1,216.43 2.478.24 67.08
HNett Amount (S$) 56,475.T1 18,594.03 37,881.68 67.08
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 18/10/2018
Date Inspected: 171102018 Inspected At: 261 ALEXANDRA ROAD
Repairer - Premium Automobiles Pte Lid
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID

Manager: VERON CHEN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 9/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

NOTE: This eport reprosents our findings af the lima and ploce of inspeciion stated herein, Such inspection hag besn carned oul o the besr of our
knowiedge and ability but any other lability under any other circumstances (s herely expreasly exciuded
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 5

No. Qty No Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 2,073.00F5 *1 658 40FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Mot Necessary 368.00FS -FS
3 2 *FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP Not Necessary B4.00FS *.FS
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE Mot Necessary 178.00FS ~FS5
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - Mot Necessary 207.00FS *-FS
LOWER CENTRE
B 1 *FRONT BUMPER SPOILER Mot Necessary 480.00FS *-FS
7 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH Mot Necessary 56.00FS *-FS
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - RH Mot Necessary 56.00FS *-F5
8 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 2,131.00FS *1,704 BOFS
10 2 *ULTRASOUND SENSOR SUPPORT - LH/RH Not Necessary 86.00FS *FS
111 *RADIATOR GRILLE COVER - UPPER Not Necessary 174.00FS *-F8
12 2 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH/ Mot Necessary B62.00FS *FS
RH
13 2 *FRONT PARKING AID SENSOR - INNER Nol Necessary 462.00FS *-FS
14 1 *HORN - LH HIGH TONE Mot Necessary 37.00FS *-Fs
15 1 *HORN - RH LOW TONE Mot Necessary 262.00FS *.FS
16 2 *SPRING SHACKLE - LH/ RH Mot Necessary 52.00FS *-F5
17 1 *FRONT BUMPER CARRIER Benl T33.00FS *SB6.00FS
18 2 *FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE Deformed 113.00FS *50.40FS
19 2 *FRONT BUMPER COVER Deaformed 116.00FS "8240FS
20 1 *CAUTION SIGN STICKER Necessary 13.00FS5 *0.76FS
21 1 *AIRCON STICKER Necassary 7.00FS *5.12FS
2 2 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION -LH/RH  Not Necessary B6.00FS *-FS
23 1 *LOCK CARRIER BRACKET Bent 125.00FS *100.00FS
24 2 *FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT -LH /RH Bent 52.00FS *20.32FS
25 2 *FRONT FENDER - LH/RH Mol Necessary 1.936.00FS *-FS
26 2 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS Not Necessary 85.00Fs *-F5
2T 2 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET -LH/RH Nol Necessary B4.00FS *-FS
28 2 *FRONT FENDER BRACE -LH/RH Mot Mecessary 214 00FS *-F5
28 2 *DEFORMATION ELEMENT BRACKET -LH/  Not Necessary 80.00FS *FS
RH
30 2 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER -LH/RH  Not Necessary 512.00FS *-F5
31 2 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT Not Necessary 164,00 FS *-FS
PARTS
2 2 *WHEEL SPOILER - LH/ RH Not Necessary 132.00FS *-F5
a3 2 *WHEEL SPOILER TRIM - LH / RH Mot Necessary B4.00FS *-FS
34 2 *STONE CHIP GUARD - LH / RH Mot Necessary 82.00FS *-FS
3% 2 *FRONT FENDER TRIM - LH/ RH Mot Necessary 280.00FS *FS
3B 1 *BONNET Bant 2602.00FS *2,081.60FS
a7 1 *BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Mot Necessary 111.00FS *~FS
3 2 "BONNET LID HINGE - LH/ RH Mot Necessary T62.00FS *-F5
3/ 1 ;BEUHHET IMPACT PROTECTION - LHIRH/!  Necessary T500FS *58.44FS
N
[IPCS)
40 1 *ENGINE BONNET SOUND ABSORBER Mot Necessary 311.00FS ~FS
41 2 *FENDER LEDGE COVER - LH/ RH hot Necessary B4 00FS *-F§S
42 2 *FENDER LEDGE COVER - LH [ RH FRONT Not Necessary 2800FS *-FS
43 2 *BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT Not Necessary 217.00FS *-FS

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out

]
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No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

44 2 *BONNET STRIKER - LH/ RH Mot Necessary 92 00FS *~FS
45 2 *BONNET LID LOCK Mot Necessary 391.00F5 *-FS
45 1 *FLAT CONNECTOR HOUSING Mot Necessary 12.00FS *-FS
47 1 *BONNET LOCK CABLE - CENTRE Mot Necessary 53.00FS “FS
45 1 *"BONNET RELEASE CABLE - CENTRE Mot Necessary 53.00FS *-FS
48 1 *BONNET RELEASE LEVER Nol Necessary 12.00FS “FS
50 1 *LED HEADLIGHT - LH/ RH O/S Cracked / NI'S 14 408.00F5 *5.763.20FS

NotNecassary
51 2 *LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER -LH/RH  Not Necessary 362.00FS *~FS
52 1 *LED HEADLIGHT CORRUGATED PIFE Mot Necassary TB.00FS *.FS
5 2 *FRONT WINDOW SLOT SEAL -LH/{RH Mot Necessary T28.00FS ~FS
54 2 *FRONT ROOF MOLDING - LH |/ RH Mol Mecessary 1,148.00FS *.FS
55 2 *FRONT DOOR TRIM - LH / RH Not Necessary 290.00FS “FS
56 2 *FRONT WATER DEFLECTOR STRIP - LH / RH Not Necessary 122.00FS e
57 2 *RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH/ RH OUTER Deformed 5G.ODFS "21.76FS
58 2 *RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH / RH INNER Deformed 30.00FS *225B8FS
59 2 *RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER | LOWER Mot Necessary 34 00FS *FS
60 1 *FRONT NO, PLATE Bent 40.00FS *40.00FS
61 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 500.00FS *0.BOFS
62 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Bent 156.00FS *156.00FS
BRACKET RHS
63 *BRACKET FOR EXTERNAL TEMPERATURE Cracked 1304FS *3D4FS
64 *FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT -LH/  Not Necessary 136.00FS *FS
RH
F=Franchise pan S=SpcNet
Total Parts (S§) 35,320.04 12,425.60

Reporl was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are ne new miscellansous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars

Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 5of 5

Labour ltems

1

TO REMOVE, CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE
HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR, HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY AND
FRONT PARKING AID

TO DISMANTLE BOTH FRONT DOOR PANEL TRIMS. TO
REMOVE AND REINSTALL BOTH WING MIRROR ASSY

TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, BOTH FRONT
FENDERS, BONNET AND BOTH HEADLIGHTS. TO REPAIR
BOTH FRONT DOOR. RE-ORGANISE CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BOTH FRONT FENDERS,
BONNET, BOTH UPPER A-PILLARS AND BOTH FRONT
DOORS

TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECKS

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL FRONT LOCK CARRIER TO
FACILITATE FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET
RHS RENEWAL

TO CARRY OUT PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM. TO
VACUUM AND REGAS

Gross Labour Cost (S§)

MNew

New

MNew

New

Mew
New

New

480.00

600.00

5.600.00

7.700.00

3.200.00

480.00

480.00

0.00

1.250.00

1.100.00

182.00
2.250.00

480.00

18,252.00

5,752.00

Repon was unsubmilted during this print-out

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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